Purchasing Division

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

State of West Virginia
Department of Adminisiration

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Request for

Quotation

 ADDRESSCORRESPONBENCE TOATTENTRIN OF:

ad I

04-

HELLY MURRAY

558-8801

INSURANCE COMMISSION

1124 SMITH STREET
CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0540

'304-558-3707

03/30/2011

BID OPENING DATE:

04/14/

gool

RECEIVED PRIGR TO
43/15/2011.

HROM:
70

03/31/2011
04/14/4011

Is
1
TRANSCRIPTION

BEXHIBIT 10

MY PROPOSAL,
ADDENDUM NO. '|S:

NO. 1

SERV

ATl

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUEL

THE (¢

THE BID OPENING DATE I

10

'ICES

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMEN

I HEREBY ACKNOWLELDGE REB
ADDENDUM (S} AND HAVE MA
PLANS

AND

DENDUM NO. 1 ---
TC ADDRESS THE
UESTION SUBMISS]

EXTENDED:

61-72

QUESTIONS
ON DEADLINE OF

REQUISITION N
T
CEIPT OF THE FOIL

IDE THE NECESSARY
OR SPECIFICATION

O.: INS11010

LOWING CHECKED
REVISIONS TO
; BTC.

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE

DATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Qrder/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Confract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for fate payment in accardance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Confract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties. .

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendorfcontractor files for bankrupicy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and veid, and terminate such contract without further order. :

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Govermnment HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Atiorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Enfity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14, CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agress that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth-in http /Awvww state wv us/admin/purchase/privacy/noficeConfidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases fo obtain information fto enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities. :

16, ANTITRUST: In submiting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the anfifrust laws of the United States and the Stale of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade refating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effactive at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder. : :

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm. limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submiting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or

services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further ceriify that 1 am . authorized fo sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid. : :

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
. Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications. :

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless altemate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. ' ' _

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Departmentof :
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6). '

Rev. 12/15/09
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INS11010
Addendum #1

. What is the current vendor's name and address?
Answer: Globespan Transcription
. What is the current pricing for the line items?

Answer: Current contract pricing is as follows: Hearing transcripts $1.21 per
page; decisions and orders $3.71 per page.

. In regard to PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS, paragraph 1c:  What, if any, electronic
means is O0J currently using for transmitting dictation of orders/decisions?

Answer: DCR and wav files are uploaded to vendor’s secure server at conclusion
of hearing dockets; administrative law judges' dictated decisions are sent in wav
format

. In regard to PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS, paragraph 3a: What file format are the
digitally recorded hearings? MP3? WAV? DSS? Please provide the correct format they
record in.

Answer: Hearings are recorded in DCR format

. Inregard to PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS,V paragraph 3a: What is the brand
name/model of the equipment used to make the digital recordings for hearings?

Answer: BIS Digital Court Reporter

. There may be a conflict between paragraph 1b and 3a under PROCUREMENT
SPECiFICATIONS. Are the hearings recorded on cassette tapes or are they recorded
digitally, or is there a mixture of both? Please expiain.

Answer: Hearings are digitally recorded with DCR software; however, occasionally
a judge may have to use cassette tapes at an outlying venue. We anticipate
switching in the near future to all digital recordings.

. Since this is an RFQ, will award be based solely upon pricing, providing the successfui
bidder completes Attachment B thereby certifying an understanding of the Mandatory
Requirements? We are asking this question as we do not see a requirement for bidders
to provide references and details on the length of time they have been performing this
type of work and the qualifications of their staff, etc...

Answer: Yes, this is an RFQ which means the contract will be awarded to the
lowest responsible bidder meeting the specifications.



8. Our system provides for delivery of completed dictation (orders/decisions) and hearing
transcripts directly to O0J staff desktops. Will we be permitted to deliver the completed
work in this manner under this contract, in lieu of using email or a website FTF
download?

Answer: The O0J does not anticipate this would be a problem; howeVef, we are
waiting on confirmation from the Office of Technology.

9. In a previous RFQ (RFQ# INS10002), it was mentioned that a new digital dictation
system was slated to be implemented in the near future. Has this been done, and, if so,
what system are you currently using?

Answer: A new system s being used for hearings. We are using BIS Digital Court
Reporter to record proceedings. Voice files can then be uploaded to the vendor in
DCR format. '

10. Alf of our transcription work is done within the US; do you allow outsourcing of the
transcription to workers overseas?

Answer: Yes, as long as the work product is returned within the time frame
required by the OIC.

11.Can bidders supply references, and, if so, how many references would suffice?

Answer: Yes but conformity to specifications and price are the only factors used
in the evaluation process.

12.If references are aliowed to be supplied, do you prefer a letter of recommendation or just
the contact information of the references?

Answer: We do not have a preference.



